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                                                                                                                                  Date – 11 February 2025
                                        TO WHOMESOEVER IT MAY CONCERN


Sub – Inviting bids to facilitate procurement through public funds 

Dear Sir/Mam,

Fencing Association of Indi is in the process to procure fencing goods as per the guidelines laid by GFR and laid down by Government of India for procurement of sporting goods through allotted public funds. 

Fencing Association of India has shortlisted few established firms in the field who has experience in doing procurements of sporting and other goods for mega events. 

You are requested to send proposal with requisite documents depicting the credibility of your firm in such procurements earlier. Also, quote consultancy fees for the procurement process. 

We request all the interested firms to reach out to us and send proposal at secgen@fencingindia.org



Regards, 
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Rajeev Mehta 
Secretary General 
Fencing Association of India 
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